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T2 Systems, Inc. - FOIA request - Integrated Parking Mgmt. System

Karen Hartley <KHartley@t2systems.com> Tue, Feb 3, 2015 at 1:41 PM
To: Shirley Rukcic <RukcicS@stlouis-mo.gov>

Good afternoon,

I was following up on our FOIA request. Please let me know if you require any additional information in order
to respond to our request.

Thanks and have a good day.

KAREN HARTLEY
T2 SYSTEMS

317-524-7427

From: Karen Hartley

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 3:56 PM

To: 'Phillips, Carl'; Shirley Rukcic

Subject: RE: FW: T2 Systems, Inc. - FOIA request - Integrated Parking Mgmt. System

Carl - Thanks for providing me with Shirley’s email address and information.

Shirley — please let me know if you have any questions regarding T2’s FOIA request.

Thanks!

KAREN HARTLEY
T2 SYSTEMS

317-524-7427

From: Phillips, Carl [mailto:phillipsca@stlouis-mo.gov]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/7ui=28ik=9cccecac5adview=pt&search=inbox&msg=14b50f7086791d1f&simI=14b50f7086791d1f 1/3
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T2 Systems, Inc. - FOIA request - Integrated Parking Mgmt. System

Rukcic, Shirley <rukcics @stlouis-mo.gov> Fri, Feb 6, 2015 at 12:26 PM
To: Karen Hartley <KHartley@t2systems.com>

Karen: | am going to attempt to attach the documents we have in response to your request numbers 4 (RFP
responses from Aparc, Duncan and Xerox) and 6 (final contract with Xerox). We are not in possession of any
documents in response to the other requests. | will need to send you the documents in 2 emails because of the

attachment size.

[Quoted text hidden]
Shirley Rukcic
Director of Administrative Services
City of St. Louis Treasurer’s Office
133 South 11th Street, Suite 530
St. Louis, MO 63102
314-612-1475
rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov

5 attachments

E Aparc's Cost Proposal for Integrated Parking Management System.pdf
220K

E Aparc's Proposal for Integrated Parking Management System.pdf
7426K

'E Aparc's ROI Schedule.pdf
343K

Duncan Non-Price Proposal to the City of St. Louis Integrated Parking Management System.pdf
3845K

-@ Duncan Price Proposal to the City of St. Louis Integrated Parking Management System. pdf
1064K

https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/7ui=2&ik=8cccecac5a&view=pt&search=sent&msg= 14b60243794abebb&sim|= 14b60243794abebb mn
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T2 Systems, Inc. - FOIA request - Integrated Parking Mgmt. System

Rukcic, Shirley <rukcics @stlouis-mo.gov> Fri, Feb 6, 2015 at 12:28 PM

To: Karen Hartley <KHartley@t2systems.com>

Karen: Attached are the remaining documents.
There will be no charge for processing your requests.

Best regards,
[Quoted text hidden]

3 attachments

-@ Xerox Cost Analysis.pdf
6688K

@ Xerox Technical Response to St Louis Treasurer IPMS RFP_11-22-2013_sm.pdf
8758K

Xerox Integrated Parking Contract.pdf
— 917K

https://mail.google.com/mail/w0/?ui=28ik=9cccecac5a&view=pt&search=sent&msg= 14b602642b8f1edadsim|=14b602642b8f1eda
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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION — PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST

Carl Phillips

Parking Administrator

City of St. Louis
Treasurer’'s Office

1200 Market St., Room 220
St. Louis, MO 63103

Date of Request: October 21, 2014

Request Made By: Karen Hartley
T2 Systems, Inc.
8900 Keystone Crossing, Suite 700
Indianapolis, IN 46240
Direct Phone: 317-524-7427
Email: khartley@t2systems.com

Purpose of Request: We are requesting information relating to the Request for Proposal (RFP)
Integrated Parking Management System issued by the City in October 2013,

T2 Systems submitted a proposal of services for the Project listed. We were very
disappointed not to be the selected Vendor. Please keep in mind if the awarded program
does not meet the standards of the City, T2 is prepared to be of service.

In an effort to better understand our submittal, we are requesting the following information
from the evaluation of the proposals and subsequent award from the above-referenced

RFP:

1. What was the primary factor(s) for not selecting T2 Systems?
2. Was there anything that T2 Systems, Inc. could have done differently to be awarded the

contract?
3. Did the selected vendor propose any exceptions to the bid specifications?

4. Please provide RFP submissions from all vendors, except T2 (including correspondence
submitted subsequent to the initial RFP response and best and final offers (if applicable).

5, Copies of the City’s evaluation & all scoring sheets.

6. Copy of the final contract with your chosen vendor.

Your help and information is very important to us and we appreciate your time in responding.
We are willing to pay all fees required to obtain the above documents. Please email me at
khartley@t2systems.com with the full amount owed for copies and postage. We will
promptly return a check to expedite the process.

Feel free to contact me should you have questions regarding this request. | can be reached at
the email address listed above, or by telephone at (317) 524-7427.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.
Sincerely,
Karen Hartley

Administrative Assistant
-C Y

8900 Keystone Crossing, Suite 700 Indianapolis, IN 46240 | (800) 434.1502 | www.T2Systems.com
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Sunshine Law Request
1 message

Rukcic, Shirley <rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov> Wed, Oct 22, 2014 at 11:34 AM

To: khartley@t2systems.com

Ms. Hartley- | am the Custodian of Records for the Treasurer's Office and in receipt of the request that you sent
to Carl Phillips dated October 21, 2014.

We are unable to produce the documents you requested pursuant to MO Rev. Statutes 610.021(12) which
authorizes this office to close records relating to sealed proposals until a contract is executed or all proposals
are rejected. At this time, there is no contract and not all proposals have been rejected.

Feel free to email your request directly to me at a later date.

Best regards,

Shirley Rukeic

Director of Administrative Services
City of St. Louis Treasurer's Office
133 South 11th Street, Suite 530
St. Louis, MO 63102
314-612-1475
rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov

https://mail.google.com/mail/w0/?ui=28ik=9cccecac5a&view=pt&search=sent&th= 14938b5461372d90&simI=14938b5461372d90
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